
 
September 22, 2022 

 
Via Electronic Filing 
 
Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street – Second Floor North 
Harrisburg, PA  17120 
 
 

RE: Glen Riddle Station, L.P. v. Sunoco Pipeline L.P.; Docket No. C-2020-3023129; . 
REQUEST FOR REFUND AND COMPLIANCE CONFIRMATION 

 
 
Dear Secretary Chiavetta: 
 

Sunoco Pipeline L.P. (SPLP) previously submitted a check to the Commission in the 
amount of $51,000 for payment of a penalty required by the Commission’s June 16, 2022 Opinion 
and Order in this proceeding.  In its September 13, 2022 Opinion and Order on Reconsideration, 
the Commission granted SPLP’s request for reconsideration of the June 2022 Order in part, 
reversed its prior findings of penalties associated with $48,000 of the penalty issued in the June 
2022 Order, and modified the penalty to $3,000.   

 
For efficiency, SPLP respectfully requests the Commission issue a refund check for 

$48,000 and retain $3,000 from the original penalty payment in satisfaction of the September 2022 
Order.  Please make the $48,000 refund check payable to Sunoco Pipeline L.P.  A copy of this 
letter will be mailed to the Secretary’s Bureau along with a self-addressed stamped envelope for 
transmittal of the check to our office. 
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SPLP also respectfully requests the Commission issue a Secretarial Letter confirming 
compliance with the penalty requirement in Ordering Paragraphs 4-5 of the September 2022 
Order.  In the alternative, if the Commission would prefer a different method of resolving the 
penalty payment, please contact me at your earliest convenience. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ Whitney E. Snyder 

Thomas J. Sniscak 
Whitney E. Snyder 
Kevin J. McKeon 
 
Counsel for Sunoco Pipeline L.P. 

WES/das 
 
cc: Per Certificate of Service



 

 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 
 I hereby certify that I have this day served a true copy of the forgoing document upon the 

parties, listed below, in accordance with the requirements of § 1.54 (relating to service by a 

party).    

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY 
 

Samuel W. Cortes, Esquire 
Ashley L. Beach, Esquire 
Fox Rothschild LLP 
747 Constitution Drive, Suite 100 
Exton, PA 19341 
(610) 458-7500 
scortes@foxrothschild.com  
abeach@foxrothschild.com 
 

 

 
/s/ Whitney E. Snyder                     
Thomas J. Sniscak, Esq. 
Whitney E. Snyder, Esq. 
Kevin J. McKeon, Esq. 

 
Dated:  September 22, 2022 
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